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TO: ALL PLANHOLDER OF RECORD
RE: Request for Proposal — 161 Klevin St. Truss Repair
FROM: Tonny Epple, Project Manager Il, Cook Inlet Housing Authority

PAGE(S): 2, including this cover sheet
DATE: September 30, 2025

Transmitted herewith is an Addendum to the solicitation listed above. If the Addendum is not
received in full, please contact Tony Epple, Project Manager, at (907) 793-3730. If all pages of the
Addendum are received, please sign this sheet and email it back to Tony Epple at
Tepple@cookinlethousing.org.
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RFP 161 Klevin Street Truss Repair — Addendum No. 3

This document forms a part of and modifies the solicitation as noted below. Respondents must
acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may subject
Respondent to disqualification.

PROJECT: 161 Klevin Street Truss Repair
FOR: Anchorage Community Land Trust

The following corrections, clarifications, additions, and/or deletions to the Request for Proposal are
hereby made a part of said document(s). All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum Shall:

1. An informational second pre-bid walkthrough is scheduled for Thursday, October 2, 2025, at
1:00p.m at 161 Klevin Street.
¢ RSVP via email to Tony Epple @ TEpple@cookinletghousing.org by 10:00a.m,
Thursday, October 2, 2025.

END OF ADDENDUM
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